
Simple Past 

(I did) 

 گذشته ساده

 عملی که در گذشته انجام شده است.

 Example 

 

We invited them to our party, but they decided not to come. 

 ما آن ها را برای پارتی دعوت کردیم، ولی آن ها تصمیم گرفتن که نیایند.

We saw Rosa in town a few days ago. 

 ما چند روز قبل رسا را در شهر دیدیم.

 

:برای افعال با قاعده  

Simple past ends in –ed  (regular verb( 

Invite      →       Invited 

Work      →       Worked 

 

:برای افعال بی قاعده  

Simple past doesn’t end –ed  (irregular verb) 

Write     →       Wrote 

See        →        Saw 
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Past Continuous 

(I was doing) 

 گذشته استمراری

 

We use the past continuous to say that somebody was in the middle of doing 

something at a certain time. The action or situation had already started before 

this time but had not finished. 

 

گفتن اینکه شخصی در زمان مشخصی در حال انجام کاری بوده است، استفاده میکنیم. عمل ما از گذشته استمراری برای 

 یا موقعیت قبل این زمان انجام شده ولی به پایان نرسیده است.

 Example 

 

This time last year I was living in Brazil. 

زندگی میکردم.در برزیل  من داشتمپارسال در این زمان   

What were you doing at 10.00 last night? 

داشتی چه کاری انجام میدادی؟ 10.00دیشب ساعت   

I waved at her, but she wasn’t looking. 

 من برایش دست تکان دادم، ولی او نگاه نمیکرد.

While I was working in the garden, I hurt my back. 

 وقتی داشتم در باغ کار میکردم، به کمرم آسیب زدم.

I/he/she/it            was                         playing/doing/working 

We/you/they       were                    
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